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June 30, 1955

MR. V. J. Thompson, Chairman
Review Committee

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
245 Market Street

San Francisco 6, California

Dear Mr. Thompson:

Union me /er of the Review Committee wish to withdraw without prejudice R.C.
File No. 96 ast Bay Division Grievance No. 54 - Failure to Pay Top Rate of
Pay for Auxiliary Operator Orville Lindsey) from the Committee’s agenda.

Such withdrawal is based on the mutually agreed understanding that the so-
called “inter plant entry point” is not an issue in this case.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Elmer B. Bushby, Secretary
Union’s Review Committee
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cc: R. Stone
E. James



